
City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue I Las Vegas, NM 877011 T 505.454.1401 I Iasvegasnm.gov

Mayor Loule A. Trujillo

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

September 16, 2020—Wednesday— 5:30 p.m.
City Council Chambers
1700 N. Grand Avenue

(The City Council shall act as the Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners on any matters on the Agenda concerning the Housing
Department.)

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. MOMENT OF SILENCE

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

VI. MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS/REPORTS

VII. COUNCILORS’ REPORTS

VIII. MAYOR’S RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

IX. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (August 11th August 12th and August 19th,

2020)

X. PUBLIC INPUT (comments limited to topics on current agenda, not to
exceed 3 minutes per person and individuals must sign up at least
15 minutes prior to meeting) Public Input forwarded to the City Clerk
will be read into the record.

XI. PRESENTATIONS (Not to exceed 10-15 minutes per person)

• Presentation by Michael Peranteau, with MainStreet providing status
update on major projects.

• Presentation by Bill Hendrickson, Community Development Director
providing status update of Code Enforcement activities.

David Ulibarri David G. Fomero
Councilor Ward 1 Councilor Ward 4

Michael L. Montoya Elaine Rodriquez
Councilor Ward 2 Councilor Ward 3



• Presentation by Virginia Marrujo, Media Coordinator providing
various options for a potential redesign of the government website.

XII. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

XIII. FINANCE REPORT

XIV. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 20-5 1 approving the sale of
obsolete city assets at an online auction.

Jesus Baquera, Finance Director It has been determined by the City of
Las Vegas properties are overflowing with excessive surplus equipment
and other items.

2. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 20-55 to dispose of three (3)
vehicles under New Mexico State Statute 13-6-1.

Adrian Crespin, Police Chief The Las Vegas Police Department wishes
to dispose of three (3) vehicles. Said vehicles are excess and have no
value to the Police Department, they have been deemed unsafe and non-
operable.

3. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 20-54 to transfer three (3)
vehicles to Mora County Sheriffs Office.

Adrian Crespin, Police Chief The Las Vegas Police Department wishes
to transfer three (3) vehicles to Mora County Sheriffs Department. Said
vehicles are excess and have no value to the Police Department, they
would serve a much better purpose to Mora County Sheriffs
Department.

XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION

THE COUNCIL MAY CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION IF
SUBJECT MATTER OF ISSUES ARE EXEMPT FROM THE OPEN
MEETINGS REQUIREMENT UNDER § (H) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS
ACT.

2



A. Personnel matters, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) of the New
Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

B. Matters subject to the attorney client privilege pertaining to threatened or
pending litigation in which the City of Las Vegas is or may become a
participant, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (7) of the New Mexico
Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

C. Matters pertaining to the discussion of the sale and acquisition of real
property, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (8) of the Open Meetings
Act, NMSA 1978.

XVI. ADJOURN

ATTENTION PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: The meeting room and
facilities are accessible to persons with mobility disabilities. If you plan to attend the
meeting and will need an auxiliary aid or service, please contact the City Clerks
Office prior to the meeting so that arrangements may be made.

ATTENTION PERSONS ATTENDING COUNCIL MEETING: By entering the
City Chambers, you consent to photography, audio recording, video recording and
its/their use for inclusion on the City of Las Vegas Web-site, and to be televised on
Comcast.

NOTE: A final agenda will be posted 72 hours prior to the meeting. Copies of the
Agenda may be obtained from City Hall, Office of the City Clerk, 1700 N. Grand
Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING HELD ON
TUESDAY, AUGUST 11, 2020 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAYOR: Louie A. Trujillo

COUNCILORS: David G. Romero
Michael L. Montoya
David A. Ulibarri, Jr.

ALSO PRESENT: William Taylor, City Manager
Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk
Scott Aaron, City Attorney
Adrian Crespin, Chief of Police

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Mayor Louie Trujillo asked for a moment of gratitude for all those who sent letters
of interest for the Ward 3 Councilor position and gave praise and gratitude to all
the City employees for the good job they are doing.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilor Montoya made a motion to approve the agenda. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.,
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

1



David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Michael L. Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT

City Clerk Fresquez read 28 letters of public input that were sent in prior to the
meeting. Out of the 28 letters of public input, there were 18 in favor of Barbara
Perea Casey being appointed to the Ward 3 Councilor position, 9 in favor of Reina
Fernandez being appointed to the Ward 3 Councilor position and 1 advising Reina
Fernandez was not the right person for the Ward 3 Councilor position.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Councilor Montoya made a motion to convene into executive session for the
purpose of discussing personnel matters, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (2)
of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978. Councilor Romero seconded
the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

Michael L. Montoya Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

Councilor Romero made a motion to exit executive session for the purpose of
discussing personnel matters, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) of the New
Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978, and advised only those matters were
discussed and no action was taken. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr., seconded the motion.
Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

Michael L. Montoya Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Casandra Fresquez advised the motion carried.

2



Councilor Romero made a motion to reconvene into regular session. Councilor
Montoya seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote
was taken and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes David G. Romero Yes
Michael L. Montoya Yes

City Clerk Casandra Fresquez advised the motion carried.

BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approval/Disapproval to appoint Reina Fernandez to fill the vacant Ward 3
City Council position.

Mayor Louie A. Trujillo thanked Reina Fernandez for her interest in applying and
advised his choice was a good choice.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr., made a motion to disapprove the appointment of Reina
Fernandez to fill the vacant Ward 3 City Council position. Councilor Montoya
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes David G. Romero Yes
Michael L. Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

ADJOURN

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr., made a motion to adjourn. Councilor Montoya seconded
the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Michael L. Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

3



Mayor Loule A. Trujillo

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

4



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING HELD
ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2020 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL
CHAMBERS

MAYOR: Louie A. Trujillo

COUNCILORS: David G. Romero
Michael L. Montoya
David A. Ulibarri, Jr.

ALSO PRESENT: William Taylor, City Manager
Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk
Scott Aaron, City Attorney
Adrian Crespin, Chief of Police

CALLTOORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Councilor Montoya asked for a moment of silence for all those who have passed
on to a better life and pray for their families. Councilor Montoya also asked for
guidance in their positions as Mayor and Council and thanked all the hard working
staff.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

I



Councilor Romero made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Councilor
Ulibarri, Jr., seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote
was taken and reflected the following:

Michael L. Montoya Yes David G. Romero Yes
David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS/REPORTS

COUNCILOR’S REPORTS

Councilor Montoya advised he spoke with Larryssa Archuleta, Superintendent for
the Las Vegas City Schools, about joining a street from Old National Road to Cinder
Road to alleviate traffic. He also spoke to her about donating the playground
equipment at the Legion School to another park. Councilor Montoya spoke about
a piece of property that PNM uses behind Highlands by the riverwalk that could
be utilized and advised he spoke with PNM regarding their building and how PNM
would be interested in beautifying the City with grants they receive.

MAYOR’S RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

City Clerk Fresquez read a Proclamation for Women’s Suffrage Centennial Year and
Mayor Trujillo presented the Proclamation to Sonya Berg.

Councilor Montoya mentioned there was an unveiling of a new sign at the Abe
Montoya Recreation Center and thanked all those who were involved.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr., made a motion to approve the minutes for July 8, July 15
and July 30, 2020. Councilor Montoya seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked
for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarr, Jr. Yes
Michael L. Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

2



PUBLIC INPUT

City Clerk advised there was no public input.

PRESENTATIONS

Ms. Lea Knutson from the Hermit’s Peak Watershed Alliance gave a presentation
regarding the Gallinas River project and more improvements to come for the
Gallinas Riverwalk area.

Mayor Trujillo invited Animal Welfare Coalition Manager Archer along with
Phoebe the dog from the AWC to show for adoption.

BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Conduct a public hearing and approval/disapproval to adopt Ordinance
20-06 to amend the Code of the City of Las Vegas Labor Management
Relations Ordinance by deleting and repealing Chapter 48, Sections 1
through 22.

Councilor Romero made a motion to enter into Public Hearing. Councilor Montoya
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes David G. Romero Yes
Michael L. Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

City Clerk Fresquez asked anyone who wished to speak on the issue, to stand and
be sworn in. City Attorney Scott Aaron was sworn in.

City Attorney Scott Aaron advised in early 2020 the State Legislature overhauled
the collective bargaining laws in New Mexico. City Attorney Aaron advised the
State level Labor Relations Boards are taking more of an aggressive role and are
petitioning to have all the local Labor Boards decertified. City Attorney Aaron
advised there was a petition filed to decertify the local Labor Board in Las Vegas.
City Attorney Aaron advised the ordinance would be a response to decertify and
have the portion of it deleted and repealed in the City Code.

3



Councilor Romero made a motion to close Public Hearing. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.,
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

Michael L. Montoya Yes David G. Romero Yes
David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve the adoption of Ordinance 20-06 to
amend the Code of the City of Las Vegas Labor Management Relations Ordinance
by deleting and repealing Chapter 48, Sections 1 through 22. Councilor Montoya
seconded the motion.

Ordinance 20-06 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO

Ordinance No. 20-06

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND the Code of the City of Las Vegas by deleting and repealing Chapter 48
Sections 1 through 22, entitled “Labor Management Relations” and cited as the “City of Las Vegas Labor
Management Relations Ordinance”. This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to Sections 2.02 of the City of
Las Vegas Municipal Charter, and is an exercise of the City of Las Vegas home rule powers.

BE IT ENACTED by the Governing Body of the City of Las Vegas as follows:

Section 1. Chapter 48 Sections 1 through 22, Labor Management Relations, is hereby deleted and
repealed.

Section 2. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon the execution by the Mayor and
the affirmative vote of the majority of the Governing Body.

PASSED, ADOPTED and ENACTED this

_____

day of August, 2020.

Mayor Louie A. Tnijillo

ATTEST: Reviewed and approved as to legal sufficiency only:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Scott Aaron, City Attorney

4



Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Michael L. Montoya Yes
David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

2. Approval/Disapproval to publish Ordinance No. 20-07 to amend the Code of
the City of Las Vegas Chapter 148 Section Section 5, Subsection I, entitled
“Fees”.

City Attorney Scott Aaron advised that with the revised ordinance 20-07 it would
bring a more modern fee structure as it relates to vacant building maintenance
license. City Attorney Aaron advised setting up the fee structure to encourage
building owners in Las Vegas to not let their properties remain vacant.

Mayor Trujillo asked if it would be a fee that vacant building owners would have to
pay on a yearly basis.

City Attorney Aaron advised yes they would have to apply for a license if their
building was vacant and maintain the license each year that the building is vacant.

Mayor Trujillo asked if it included homes and properties.

City Attorney Aaron advised it includes residential as well as commercial
businesses and industrial properties.

Discussion and questions took place regarding the cost of the license and the
structured fees that differ from residential to non-residential.

Councilor Romero asked what changed because the previous ordinance fee was
also fifty dollars.

City Attorney Aaron advised that they have the yearly license fee of fifty dollars
when the application is submitted, it is then processed by the City and then
determined if a license is needed. City Attorney Aaron stated the yearly cost is
determined whether it’s commercial or residential.

5



Councilor Romero asked how it would be enforced to ensure that property owners
do apply for the vacant building application.

City Attorney Aaron advised it would be a proactive measure rather than waiting
for people to come to us, it would encourage residents with a vacant property to
come get an application. City Attorney Aaron advised they are working on a list of
vacant properties and it would be enforced depending on the status of the
property.

Councilor Montoya asked if the fees could be looked at if they seem to be too
high.

City Attorney Aaron advised it would be at the pleasure of Council if it ends up
being problematic.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve publication of Ordinance No. 20-07
to amend the Code of the City of Las Vegas Chapter 148 Section Section 5,
Subsection I, entitled “Fees”. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr., seconded the motion.

Ordinance 20-07 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO

Ordinance No. 20-07

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND the Code of the City of Las Vegas, Chapter 148 Section 5, Subsection I,
entitled “Fees”. This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to Sections 2.02 of the City of Las Vegas Municipal
Charter, and is an exercise of the City of Las Vegas home rule powers.

BE IT ENACTED by the Governing Body of the City of Las Vegas as follows:

Section 1. Chapter 148 Section 5, Subsection I, entitled “Fees”, of the Code of the City of Las Vegas is
hereby amended to read as follows:

§148-5(I). Fees.

(1) Property zoned as commercial, business, or industrial. A nonrefundable fee of $50 shall be charged for
processing each application for a vacant building maintenance license and for each application for any
renewal of a vacant building maintenance license. A separate application shall be completed for each
noncontiguous structure, excluding accessory and appurtenant structures to the main structure. Upon the
City’s first approval of a property’s vacant building maintenance license, a license fee of $300 shall be
paid by the property’s owners to, and received by, the City as a pre-condition to the license being issued
to the property’s owner(s). Upon the City’s second approval of a property’s vacant building maintenance
license, a license fee of $500 shall be paid by the property’s owners to, and received by, the City as a

6



pre-condition to the license being issued to the property’s owner(s). Upon the City’s third or subsequent
approval of a property’s vacant building maintenance license, a license fee of $1,000 shall be paid by the
property’s owners to, and received by, the City as a pre-condition to the license being issued to the
property’s owner(s).

(2) Property zoned as anything other than commercial, business or industrial. A nonrefundable fee of $50
shall be charged for processing each application for a vacant building maintenance license and for each
application for any renewal of a vacant building maintenance license. A separate application shall be
completed for each noncontiguous structure, excluding accessory and appurtenant structures to the main
structure. Upon the City’s first approval of a property’s vacant building maintenance license, a license fee
of $150 shall be paid by the property’s owners to, and received by, the City as a pre-condition to the
license being issued to the property’s owners. Upon the City’s second approval of a property’s vacant
building maintenance license, a license fee of $200 shall be paid by the property’s owners to, and received
by, the City as a pre-condition to the license being issued to the property’s owners. Upon the City’s third
or subsequent approval of a property’s vacant building maintenance license, a license fee of $300 shall be
paid by the property’s owners to, and received by, the City as a pre-condition to the license being issued
to the property’s owners.

Section 3. Severability. The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable, and if any portion
of this ordinance, for any reason, is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this ordinance.

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon the execution by the Mayor and
the affirmative vote of the majority of the Governing Body.

PASSED, ADOPTED and ENACTED this

_____

day of August, 2020.

Mayor Louie A. Trujillo

ATTEST: Reviewed and approved as to legal sufficiency only:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Scott Aaron, City Attorney

Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
foil owing:

Michael L. Montoya Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

7



3. Approval/Disapproval of Mainstreet Annual Contract.

Community Development Director Bill Hendrickson advised Mainstreet has helped
many businesses in Las Vegas with their cash mob.

Mayor Trujillo asked if Mainstreet could help not only on the eastside of town but
also on the westside of town.

Michael Peranteau from Las Vegas Mainstreet advised they’re responsible for
three districts, the Plaza, Douglas and the Railroad district and advised the main
streets are in the downtown areas.

Discussion took place regarding what the area of focus was for MainStreet and the
painting of the bridge on Bridge Street and the gazebos on Plaza Street, Lincoln
Avenue and South Pacific Street.

Councilor Montoya stated in the Mainstreet contract, it states the City of Las
Vegas will appoint an Ex-Officio position and asked who it would be.

Community Development Director Hendrickson advised it would be himself.

Discussion took place regarding the promotion of businesses, the importance of
Mainstreet focusing on their specific areas to continue to get funding and the
different types of projects Mainstreet is working on.

Councilor Romero asked if Community Development Director Hendrickson’s wife
was a member of Mainstreet.

Discussion took place regarding Wayfinding, the scope of work and the annual
amount in the Mainstreet contract.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr., made a motion to approve the Mainstreet Annual Contract.
Councilor Montoya seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll
Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes Michael L. Montoya Yes
David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

8



4. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 20-48 and Municipal Arterial
Program (MAP) grant offer agreement administered by the New Mexico
Department of Transportation (NMDOT).

Public Works Manager Daniel Gurule asked for approval to assure availability of
funds for the Mountain View project.

Councilor Romero asked if the project was on the ICIP.

Public Works Manager Gurule advised that it was.

Councilor Montoya made a motion to approve resolution No. 20-48 and Municipal
Arterial Program (MAP) grant offer agreement administered by the New Mexico
Department of Transportation (NMDOT). Councilor Ulibarri, Jr., seconded the
motion.

Resolution 20-48 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO

Resolution No. 20-48

A RESOLUTION TO APPLY FOR AND ACCEPT THE GRANT OFFER FORM THE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT

OF TRANSPORTATION (NMDOT) FOR MOUNTAIN VIEW DRIVE

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas (“City”) has applied to the New Mexico Department of Transportation
(“NMDOT”) for a Municipal Arterial Program (MAP) grant for planning, designing, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehabilitation, drainage improvements, construction management, and
miscellaneous construction; and

WHEREAS, the City expects to receive the Grant in a total amount of $311,250.00; and

WHEREAS, the City would have to contribute 25% ($103,750.00) in order to receive the Grant of
$311,250.00 (75%) for a total amount of $415,000.00 to include New Mexico gross receipts tax; and

WHEREAS, improvements are needed on Mountain View Drive for the safety and well being of the
residents of Las Vegas, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the Grant will be used for road improvements on Mountain View Drive.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Las Vegas that the recitals are
incorporated herein by reference and the Governing Body accepts the Grant, agrees to contribute 25% of

9



the Grant amount in order to obtain the Grant, and agrees to use the Grant for road improvements on

Mountain View Drive.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this

_____

day of August, 2020.

Louie A. Trujillo

ATTEST: Reviewed and approved as to legal sufficiency only:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Scott Aaron, City Attorney

Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Michael L. Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

5. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 20-49, request for a Match waiver
regarding NMDOT grant agreement L400525.

Public Works Manager Daniel Gurule advised the match waiver is for the MAP
grant.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve resolution No. 20-49, request for a
Match waiver regarding NMDOT grant agreement L400525. Councilor Montoya
seconded the motion.

Resolution 20-49 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO

Resolution No. 20-49

A RESOLUTION TO APPLY FOR A MATCH WAIVER REGARDING NMDOT GRANT AGREEMENT 1400525

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas (“City”) received a Local Government Road Fund Municipal Arterial
Program Grant Agreement No. L400525 (“Grant”); and

Whereas, the total cost of the Grant being $415,000.00, of which NMDOT’s share is $311,250.00 (75%)
and the City’s Share is $103,750.00 (25%); and

10



Whereas, the City desires to apply for participation in the match waiver program in the amount of
$103,750.00 to defer the costs of the City’s 25% of the Grant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council on the City of Las Vegas that the recitals are
incorporated herein by reference and the Governing Body Accepts the Grant, agrees to contribute 25%
of the Grant amount in order to obtain the Grant, and agrees to apply for the match waiver program in
the amount of $103,750.00.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this

_____

day of August, 2020.

Louie A. Trujillo, Mayor

ATTEST: Review and approved as legal sufficiency only:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Scott Aaron, City Attorney

Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr.
Michael L. Montoya

Yes
Yes

David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

Mayor Trujillo thanked Public Works Manager Gurule and his staff for all their hard
work.

6. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 20-50 to declare the Keep Las Vegas
Beautiful program as a Keep America Beautiful affiliate.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry advised the resolution will complete their bylaws
and will be able to schedule events.

Discussion took place regarding the previous bylaws for the Keep Las Vegas
Beautiful program.

Mayor Trujillo thanked Utilities Director Gilvarry for working on the program.

Councilor Romero asked if a position was needed for the program.

11



Utilities Director Gilvarry advised Alvin Jiron would be the Keep America Beautiful
Coordinator.

Councilor Romero asked if he kept that title from before.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised Alvin Jiron re-applied for the position.

Councilor Montoya asked how long it’s been without the program.

Utilities Director Gilvarry estimated about four years.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr., made a motion to approve resolution No. 20-50 to declare
the Keep Las Vegas Beautiful program as a Keep America Beautiful affiliate.
Councilor Montoya seconded the motion.

Resolution 20-50 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO

Resolution No. 20-50

A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE THE KEEP LAS VEGAS BEAUTIFUL PROGRAM AS A

KEEP AMERICA BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas (“City”) in conjunction with Keep America Beautiful Inc. has adopted
the slogan “Keep Las Vegas Beautiful” to raise the awareness of the public’s civic responsibility to
show respect for their community by helping to keep the city clean; and

WHEREAS, Keep America Beautiful is a non-profit organization whose network of local, statewide, and
international affiliate programs educate individuals about litter prevention and beautification; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City will appoint five City residents to the Keep Las Vegas Beautiful
committee, subject to approval by the City Council, with said committee to include at least one
member of the Utilities Department Solid Waste Division and Community Volunteers; and

WHEREAS, The City’s Utilities Department, Solid Waste Division will manage the Keep Las Vegas
Beautiful Program (“Program”) and participate in the Mayors Clean up Initiative, Great American
Cleanup, and Mayors Graffiti Removal Initiative, amongst other community improvement programs,
which are estimated to recruit more than five hundred volunteers of all ages to “pick up, spruce up,
and paint up” the City as directed by the Program leadership; and

WHEREAS, the City’s visitors and residents will benefit from the Program.

12



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Las Vegas that the recitals are
hereby incorporated herein by reference and the Governing Body recognizes the Keep Las Vegas
Beautiful Program as a National Affiliate of Keep America Beautiful.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this

______

day of August, 2020.

Louie A. Trujillo, Mayor

ATTEST: Reviewed and approved as to legal sufficiency only:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Scott Aaron, City Attorney

Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

David G. Romero Yes Michael L. Montoya Yes
David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

7. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 20-52 donating liquified natural gas
station equipment to EMW gas association.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry advised they would be donating their liquified
natural gas station equipment to Estancia, Moriarity, and Willard.

Mayor Trujillo asked if it was no longer in use.

Gas Superintendent Jude Herrera advised on the history of the equipment.
Utilities Director Gilvarry advised she mistitled the resolution as “liquified natural
gas” and should be titled “compressed natural gas.” Utilities Director Gilvarry
advised they received the equipment in 1993 under funding and the last time it
was used was in 2010.

Gas Superintendent Jude Herrera advised they got funding in 2008 to put a gas
card reader but didn’t get funding for the pump until a year after. Gas

13



Superintendent Herrera advised the pump went down and would cost roughly
twenty five to thirty thousand dollars to refurbish the pump.

Utilities Director advised they had one final customer in 2010.

Discussion took place regarding the anti donation clause and if that would be an
issue regarding the equipment.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve resolution No. 20-52 donating
compressed natural gas station equipment to EMW gas association. Councilor
Montoya seconded the motion.

Resolution 20-52 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO

Resolution No. 20-52

A RESOLUTION DONATING COMPRESSED NATURAL GAS STATION EQUIPMENT TO

EMW GAS ASSOCIATION, A NEW MEXICO NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Energy and Natural Resources Department (the “EMNR”) provided
funding for the City of Las Vegas (the “City”) to acquire equipment for storing and handling compressed
natural gas (“CNG Equipment”); and

WHEREAS, the EMW Gas Association (“EMW”) is a New Mexico non-profit corporation comprised of
the Town of Estancia, Village of Moriarty and the Village of Willard for the purpose of serving said
communities with natural gas; and

WHEREAS, the City has not used the equipment in approximately ten years, and does not intend to use
the equipment in the future for any purpose; and

WHEREAS, EMW is ready and willing to take possession and ownership of the CNG Equipment, and
EMNR supports the transfer of the CNG Equipment to EMW; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to be released, and EMW agrees to signl an agreement fully and forever
releasing the City from any and all liability concerning, associated with, or regarding the CNG
Equipment.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Las Vegas that the recitals
are hereby incorporated herein by reference and the Governing Body approves the transfer of the CNG
Equipment to EMW upon EMW signing a release of liability in favor of the City.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this

____

day of August, 2020.

14



Louie A. Trujillo, Mayor

ATTEST: Reviewed and approved as to legal sufficiency only:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Scott Aaron, City Attorney

Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the

following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Michael L. Montoya Yes
David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

8. Approval/Disapproval to award request for proposals #2020-14 to sole
proposer Glorieta Geoscience, Inc.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry advised the RFP was for hydrology services and
only had one proposer. Utilities Director Gilvarry advised Glorieta Geoscience was
currently under contract on an as needed basis.

Discussion took place regarding the request not being signed by legal and if they
had reviewed the contract.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve the award request for proposals
#2020-14 to sole proposer Glorieta Geoscience, Inc. Councilor Montoya seconded
the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes David G. Romero Yes
Michael L. Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

9. Approval/Disapproval to award request for proposals #2020-13 to sole
proposer Domenici Law Firm, P.C.

15



Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry advised they had one proposer for water right
consulting and legal services. Utilities Director Gilvarry advised Dominici Law has
been their water rights legal for four years. Utilities Director Gilvarry advised last
year they spent three thousand dollars on legal services.

Councilor Romero asked if there was a set total set aside for the contract.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised the contract is on an as needed basis.

Councilor Montoya made a motion to approve the award request for proposals
#2020-13 to sole proposer Domenici Law Firm, P.C. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.,
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

Michael L. Montoya Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David G. Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

Mayor Trujillo thanked Utilities Director Gilvarry and her employees for all their
hard work.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

There was no need for executive session.

ADJOURN

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr., made a motion to adjourn. Councilor Montoya seconded
the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

David G. Romero Yes David A. Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Michael L. Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

16



Mayor Loule A. Trujillo

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

17



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD
ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAYOR: Louie A. Trujillo

COUNCILORS: Michael Montoya
David Ulibarri, Jr.
David Romero

ALSO PRESENT: William Taylor, City Manager
Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk
Scott Aaron, City Attorney
Adrian Crespin, Sergeant at Arms

CALLTOORDER

Mayor Trujillo welcomed everyone to the City Council Regular meeting.

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Councilor Romero asked everyone to remember those who had recently passed
away in the community last month, asked God to give guidance in decision making
and asked for prayer for those dealing with COVID.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilor Romero made a motion to move Executive Session before Mayor’s
Appointments/Reports. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo
asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Romero Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

I



EXECUTIVE SESSION

Councilor Romero made a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss
personnel matters, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H)(2) of the New Mexico
Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion.
Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Michael Montoya Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Romero made a motion to leave Executive Session and advised that only
personnel matters were discussed and no action was taken. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Romero Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

Councilor Romero made a motion to return back into Regular Session. Councilor
Montoya seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote
was taken and reflected the following:

David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Michael Montoya Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS/REPORTS

1. Approval/Disapproval to appoint Dr. Elaine Rodriquez to fill the vacant Ward 3
City Council position.

Mayor Louie A. Trujillo advised that as per the City of Las Vegas Municipal Charter,
Article II, Governing Body, Section 2.05 Vacancy in Office. C. The Mayor, with

2



approval of the Council, shall within fifteen (15) days of the vacancy appoint a
qualified elector form the district to fill the vacancy and who will serve until the
next regular municipal election. If the office is not filled within forty-five (45) days
of the vacancy, a special election shall be called to fill the vacancy for the
remaining term of office.

Mayor Trujillo introduced Dr. Elaine Rodriquez and gave a brief background on her
personal and professional experience. He advised he was very happy to
recommend Ms. Rodriquez to fill the Ward 3 vacant position.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. made a motion to approve the appointment of Dr. Elaine
Rodriquez to fill the vacant Ward 3 City Council position. Councilor Montoya
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call vote was taken
and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

City Clerk Fresquez read into the record, in its entirety, the letter of interest
submitted by Ms. Elaine Rodriquez.

Newly appointed Ward 3 Councilor Elaine Rodriquez advised she was humbled for
the nomination and appointment to Councilor Ward 3, she gave a detailed
background regarding her personal and professional accomplishments in the
community. She stated that she would work on valid issues brought up by former
Ward 3 Councilor Joseph Baca, she would do the best of her ability to present
Ward 3 and looked forward to working with the governing body.

City Attorney Scott Aaron swore Elaine Rodriquez in as the City of Las Vegas, San
Miguel County in the State of New Mexico, Councilor Ward 3.

Councilor Montoya congratulated Ms. Rodriquez and thanked everyone who took
interest in applying for the position of Ward 3 Councilor. He advised it was not an
easy decision although he thought that the right decision was made based on Ms.
Rod riquez’ qualifications.

3



Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. thanked all the applicants, he felt it was a good choice and
advised that they were there to help with Ward 3 as well as all the City and looked
forward to moving ahead.

Councilor Romero welcomed and congratulated Ms. Rodriquez and stated that he
was there to help in any way possible.

Mayor Trujillo congratulated Ms. Rodriquez and advised she would take her seat
at the next City Council meeting.

COUNCILORS’ REPORTS

Councilor Montoya thanked NMDOT for their contribution of boulders to the Abe
Montoya Recreation Center.

Mayor Trujillo acknowledged the good relationship between the City and NMDOT.

Councilor Romero stated he would be hosting the Mayor’s Ward 4 Cleanup on
September 12th and thanked City Manager Taylor and Public Work staff for
addressing issues on Creston Circle and the West Las Vegas school’s roadway.

City Clerk Fresquez advised there was an additional item under Mayor’s
appointments she forgot to mention which was a letter from the New Mexico
Municipal League for the Governing Body pertaining to appointing a voting
delegate and alternate. She advised this would be for their annual virtual
conference on September 1st through the 3rd.

Councilor Montoya volunteered to be the voting delegate. Councilor Romero
agreed to be the alternate. There were no objections.

MAYOR’S RECOGNITIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

Police Chief Adrian Crespin recognized and commissioned four new officers to the
Las Vegas Police Department which included: Steven Stumberg-Deputy Chief of
Police, Chavela Montoya-Officer, Dora Travesio-Officer and Desaree
Sal a za r- Officer.

4



City Clerk Fresquez read a proclamation on behalf of the Mayor Louie Trujillo and
members of the Governing Body proclaiming August 21, 2020 as National Senior
Citizens Day.

Mayor Trujillo recognized Senior Center Manager Wanda Salazar and advised the
events planned for the Senior Citizens would be postponed due to CCVI D-19
issues.

PUBLIC INPUT

Lavenia Flores Fenzi stated she was there on behalf of some community members
and constituents of Ward 3. She spoke in regard to her disappointment with the
process of the appointment of Councilor Ward 3. Ms. Fenzi stated that the
appointment should have taken place after Public Input, that it was an unfair and
undemocratic process and felt the process was tainted. Ms. Fenzi congratulated
Ms. Rodriquez and advised her comments were not personal. She added that
letters of interest should have not been allowed to be considered after the first
deadline and hoped this new administration would focus on moving forward.

Councilor Montoya clarified that no one had filed a letter of interest after the
deadline of the first list.

City Clerk Fresquez read 17 emails she had received for public input, in support of
appointing Barbara Perea Casey as Councilor to represent Ward 3.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

City Manager Bill Taylor reported on current projects taking place as follows:

1. Building Inspector Position-Reconfigured 4. RiverWalk Safety Issues-Discussion
2. CLV Website-accurate information 5. Acequia-Discussion Re: Negotiations
3. NMHU/CLV-University & National Ave. 6. Hiring-Community Service Mgr.

(Discussion 2 Way St.)

Brief discussion took place regarding safety issues at the Riverwalk and the
support of the Community Services Manager.

5



Councilor Montoya advised that staff needed to be very cautious regarding City
Staff and Water Rights Attorney discussions or making any commitments with the
Acequias due to it being under litigation.

Councilor Romero reminded that the Organizational Chart should be amended
now at the upcoming City Retreat in regards to adding the Community Services
Manager.

FINANCE REPORT

Finance Director Jesus Baquera presented the Finance Report for the month
ending July 31, 2020 reporting General Fund revenue increase of 11% and
expenditure decrease of 7%. Enterprise Funds revenue increase of 7% and
expenditure decrease of 13%.

Councilor Romero questioned the update information provided to them versus
the information previously provided in their packets.

Finance Director Baquera stated that it was due to a bad formula on the
Enterprise Funds and Recreation Department. He reported that Recreation
revenue had a 36% decrease and expenditures had a 71% decrease. Lodger’s Tax
revenue had a 22% increase and a 71% decrease in expenditures. He advised the
Governing Body there were no concerns regarding this Finance report at this time.

BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Conduct a public hearing and Approval/Disapproval to adopt Ordinance No.
20-08.

Councilor Romero made a motion to go into Public Hearing. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr.
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

6



City Attorney Scott Aaron asked anyone who wished to speak on the issue, to
stand and be sworn in. Maria Perea, Alejandro River and Sharon Rivera were
sworn in.

Planning & Zoning Coordinator Maria Perea advised that Alejandro and Sharon
Rivera, owners of lots 13 & 14, Block 50, Hillsite Town Company’s Addition to the
City of Las Vegas and know as 1015 Railroad Avenue are requesting that said
property be rezoned from the present C-3 (General Commercial Zone) to an R-3
(Mixed Residential Zone). The Planning & Zoning commission recommends
approval of the rezone as requested by Alejandro and Sharon Rivera. Ms. Perea
informed that the Riveras wanted to sell the property and the owners had
intentions of moving in a mobile home and stated there were no oppositions
regarding the zone change.

Councilor Montoya made a motion to accept the record proper. Councilor Ulibarri,
Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

David Romero Yes Michael Montoya Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

Councilor Montoya made a motion to close Public Hearing and reconvene into
Regular Session. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked
for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

Councilor Montoya made a motion to adopt Ordinance 20-08. Councilor Ulibarri,
Jr. seconded the motion.

Ordinance 20-08 was presented as follows:
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, CITY COUNCIL

ORDINANCE NO. 20-08

7



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS OFFICIAL ZONING MAP
FROM A C-3 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONE) TO AN R-3 (MIXED RESIDENTIAL
ZONE) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1015 RAILROAD AVENUE, LAS VEGAS,
NEW MEXICO 87701.

WHEREAS, Alejandro and Sharon Rivera (“Owners”) own that certain real property located at
1015 Railroad Avenue in Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701, more particularly described as:

Lots 13 & 14, Block 50, Las Vegas Hilisite Town Company’s Addition to the City
of Las Vegas, San Miguel County, New Mexico (“Property”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to City Ordinance 450-12, the City Council of the City of Las Vegas
(“City Council”) may make changes to the Official Zoning Map; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Las Vegas City Zoning Ordinance, Owners petitioned the City of
Las Vegas Planning and Zoning Commission (“Planning and Zoning”) for an amendment to the
Official Zoning Map of the City of Las Vegas (“City); and

WHEREAS, on June 29, 2020, Planning and Zoning held a public hearing, after providing notice
as required by law, for the purpose of receiving testimony and public input regarding the
amendment of the Property zoning designation in the City’s Official Zoning Map from a C-3
(General Commercial Zone) to an R-3 (Mixed Residential Zone); and

WHEREAS, on June 29, 2020, pursuant to City Ordinance 18-14, Planning and Zoning adopted
a motion recommending approval of Purchaser’s and Owner’s aforementioned proposed
amendment to modify the zoning of the Property in the City’s Official Zoning Map.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Las Vegas that the
recitals are hereby incorporated herein by reference and the Governing Body hereby grants the
amendment of the Official Zoning Map to change the zoning classification of the Property from
C-3 to R-3.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this

____

day of August, 2020.

Louie A. Trujillo, Mayor

ATTEST: Reviewed and approved as to legal sufficiency only:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Scott Aaron, City Attorney

Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

8



David Romero Yes David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
Michael Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

2. Conduct a public hearing and Approval/Disapproval to adopt Ordinance No.
20-09.

Councilor Romero made a motion to go into Public Hearing. Councilor Montoya
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes David Romero Yes
Michael Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

City Attorney Scott Aaron asked anyone who wished to speak on the issue, to
stand and be sworn in. Maria Perea and Carlos Lopez were sworn in.

Planning & Zoning Coordinator Perea advised that LV Lakeside, LLC were
requesting the re-subdivision of a 138.084-acre parcel into several tracts/parcels
to bring the property into compliance with what is currently in place. LV Lakeside,
LLC Partners appeared before the Planning & Zoning Commission on several
occasions. Partners are requesting final plat approval for the Lakeside Subdivision
in order to continue with the project, along with the variances requested.

Ms. Perea advised that Mr. Lopez came in March or April of 2019 with a master
plan to reconfigure an existing subdivision that was not built the way it was
supposed to be, reconfiguring that 1964 subdivision to fit what is there now and
to meet the requirements for septic, and everything else which is a ¾ acre and to
meet what the City and the County require.

Mayor Trujillo asked for clarification on where Lakeside was.

Ms. Perea explained that it was right across the street from Storrie Lake with four
entrances and this one was right across Laguna Vista Quick Stop.

Mayor Trujillo asked why we were handling that, if it was not in City limits?

9



Ms. Perea advised that it was not in City limits but the City had planning and
platting jurisdiction, in a 3 mile radius out of City limits. She added that it was
further out of the ETZ which was 1 mile out of city limits and it was in the case of
anyone wanting to annex in, so they would meet subdivision standards.

Carlos Lopez Jr. added that it would utilize City water taps and that was another
reason they were bringing this to Council.

Councilor Montoya asked if it was not on the ETZ with the 1 mile restriction, how
far out did it go?

Ms. Perea advised that it went out 3 miles and explained that it was on the ETZ
map.

Discussion took place regarding the zone change also going to San Miguel County
Commission with discussion regarding City water and water taps.

Mr. Lopez advised that they were working with both the County and City and the
reason it was brought to the City was regarding meeting the water requirements.
He gave a detailed presentation of the history of the established water rights (91
water taps) that were acquired by then property owners Timoteo and Helen
Romero, that were approved in 1964 through the City of Las Vegas. He added that
later in the 1980s or 1990s had an agreement with the City for an additional 20
water taps in exchange for an easement for the MDF line, which went right
through the property. Mr. Lopez informed that it was a total of 111 water taps
total, there were already 52 mobile homes established and leaving a 32 lot mobile
home subdivision and additional 25 that could be redistributed towards the
mobile home park. He stated that they were not asking for any more water taps
but asking to reconfigure a master plan that would allow them to move forward
with the 32 lot subdivision for single family homes, keep the remaining mobile
home park and separate the farmland from the mobile home park and the
subdivision.

Councilor Montoya stated that Mr. Tim Romero had been given the water taps in
1991, he had 20 years to use the water taps and never did and advised that he
was here in 2002 and never saw an extension from Mr. Romero for the 20 water
taps which would have expired in 2002. He also was concerned that there were no
City documents regarding the 91 taps issued in 1964.

10



Mr. Lopez informed that he had documentation of the 91 taps issued by the City
and a stamped legal document (plat).

Lengthy discussion took place regarding the water tap documentation, compliance
of water meters, enforcement of property owners covenants, water usage, the
subdivision process and the City and County involvement regarding subdivisions.

Councilor Montoya stated his concern was the issues that the City and County
would incur regarding covenants not being followed. He asked the City Attorney
what the covenant process was for subdivisions.

City Attorney Aaron advised that it would be through a neighborhood association
that would self-enforce standard regulations. He advised Council should reserve
on granting any water rights or taps issues until it was narrowed down and
everyone was on the same page.

Mayor Trujillo stated for the record and asked Mr. Lopez, “you are not asking for
additional taps on that property”?

Mr. Lopez advised that they were not and added that they were trying to
reconfigure this and make it right.

Councilor Montoya explained that he was there to protect the citizens and people
who live in subdivisions and that the developer should be responsible for
maintaining infrastructure on the property.

City Attorney Aaron advised that neighborhoods would be going up on the
property and it was important to focus on researching the agreement for the 91
taps due to bank underwriters needing those documents when it came time to
lend on those properties.

Mayor Trujillo stated that Mr. Lopez started this process back in 2019 and felt it
was not fair to him to delay the process because the City had not done their due
diligence. He stated that Mr. Lopez has contributed much needed investment in
this community and asked City Attorney Aaron how they should proceed.

City Attorney Aaron suggested that they do not hold the whole thing up, that the
Council grants something so this can continue to move forward and just reserve

11



on the water issue. He stated that we should get together with the Utilities
department to locate records and if they do not exist, create new records and
advised that his main concern was when it came to dealing with underwriters.

Councilor Romero had several concerns that mirrored the concerns of Councilor
Montoya regarding the zoning, maintenance of roads and responsibilities of
developers.

Mr. Lopez explained his role as a developer that included the comparison to Oxido
subdivision and added that the covenant they wanted to adopt included road
repair, fees charged would maintain the fund to repair roads. He stated he wanted
to do the best job he could and meet all subdivision requirements.

Discussion took place on the importance of bringing development to the City of
Las Vegas.

Councilor Romero voiced his concerns on uncertainties regarding the application
for the subdivision and the City’s responsibilities. He asked Utilities Director
Gilvarry, in the last three years that Mr. Lopez had been dealing with this, had the
Utilities had any discussion with him regarding this matter.

Maria Gilvarry was sworn in.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised that she had discussions with Mr. Lopez in the
past regarding existing taps on existing mobile homes that were there regarding a
water leak issue and they had some mobile homes that had individual meters and
some that were on a match reader. She advised that they spoke on Mr. Lopez
installing meters at each home and stated that the whole topic of today was
brought to her yesterday and that was when she read the documents, specific to
this situation, just the last couple of days.

Councilor Montoya advised he did not have anything against development and
stated his concerns regarding how difficult it was to obtain legislative funding for
infrastructure and City water concerns. He asked Utilities Director Gilvarry if she
had any documentation regarding the 91 water taps.

Ms. Gilvarry stated that she had not seen any documentation regarding 91 and
knew there were 52 recipients of water.

12



Lengthy discussion and questions took place regarding meeting the City’s
requirements of individual meters on the existing homes.

Councilor Montoya asked Mr. Lopez if he had read current Ordinance 20-09.
Mr. Lopez advised he had not.

Ms. Perea advised that she did not provide Mr. Lopez with the ordinance.

City Attorney Aaron stated that his comments were going to be dependent on
deferring to Maria’s opinion due to not knowing the infrastructure of the property.

Councilor Romero referred to Ordinance 20-09, regarding street construction
standards, asphalt paving, curb and gutter, and asked if those would not occur
until the subdivision was complete?

Mr. Lopez stated they were asking for a variance to not adhere to those city
ordinances because it was a ranch development and also that they were trying to
meet a price point for the families buying homes and the cost of construction
would be too costly.

City Attorney Aaron advised, should the subdivision ever seek to be part of the
City they would have to bring all those infrastructure items up to City standards
before the City would annex them and would be written in the documents.

Councilor Romero asked if the infrastructure in that area would be able to serve
every single tap of the 111.

Ms. Gilvarry advised that there were main lines to the area that were able to carry
water to the area.

City Attorney Aaron stated that it did not appear to be any tap language in what
they were asking the City to approve, that is why it reserves any ordinance but by
passing this final plat, the ordinance did not state the city was giving any x amount
of taps. He stated that what he proposed was kind of in line with the approval of
the subdivision plat.

Ernesto Lujan was sworn in.

13



Ernesto Lujan, Las Vegas Land Grant Board Member spoke on issues regarding the
Las Vegas Land Grant, he informed everything had to go through the Las Vegas
Grant before any approval. He stated this same subdivision had been denied
through the County due to the water and he was in support of the denial of this
subdivision.

Councilor Romero made a motion to accept the record proper. Councilor Ulibarri,
Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Romero Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

Councilor Romero made a motion to close Public Hearing and reconvene into
Regular Session. Councilor Montoya seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked
for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes David Romero Yes
Michael Montoya Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

Councilor Romero explained that he was not ready to make a decision, he
apologized to Mr. Lopez that it had been held so long although this was a big
decision. Councilor Romero made a motion to table Ordinance 20-09 until the
next meeting. Councilor Montoya seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for
roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Romero Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

Councilor Montoya recommended to Mayor Trujillo to give direction to City staff
and City Attorney to research for information/documents regarding the 91 water
rights/taps and the dates regarding the additional 20 taps.

14



Mayor Trujillo advised he would advise when to place the item on the agenda and
gave City Attorney and Utilities Director Gilvarry the directive to come back to the
Council with solid information in order to move forward. He thanked Mr. Lopez for
all his work regarding development in the community.

3. Approval/Disapproval to fund Phase 3 of the Rough Rider Memorial Collection.
Lodgers Tax Chairman Krutik Bhakta advised that the Friends of the City of Las
Vegas Museum submitted an application for lodger’s tax funding for Phase 3 of
the museum in the amount of $15,000. This phase would cover scanning,
slideshow feature, artifact prep, ongoing design and preservation services.
Brief discussion and questions took place.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. made a motion to approve to fund Phase 3 of the Rough
Rider Memorial Collection. Councilor Montoya seconded the motion. Mayor
Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David Romero Yes Michael Montoya Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

4. Approval/Disapproval to fund CCHP Mobile Guide to Historic Sites.

Lodgers Tax Chairman Bhakta advised that The Las Vegas Citizens Committee for
Historic Preservation submitted an application for lodger’s tax funding for a
mobile guide to historic sites and are requesting $7,000.00 to continue to develop
the mobile app in collecting and installing pertinent data that is tourist related for
our area.

Councilor Montoya made a motion to approve to fund CCHP Mobile Guide to
Historic Sites. Councilor Romero seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for
roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

5. Approval/Disapproval to fund MainStreet de Las Vegas for Way Finding signs.

15



Lodgers Tax Chairman Bhakta advised that this is a second request from
MainStreet de Las Vegas to fund $26,000.00 to fabricate and install 7 way finding
signs.
Councilor Montoya made a motion to approve to fund MainStreet de Las Vegas
for Way Finding signs. Councilor Romero seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo
asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

David Romero Yes Michael Montoya Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

6. Approval/Disapproval to fund Hermit’s Peak Watershed Alliance to continue
improvements on the River Walk.

Lodgers Tax Chairman Bhakta advised that Hermit’s Peak Watershed
Alliance/Gallinas River Park Collaborative request additional funding in the
amount of $19,900.00 to place park benches, additional trash receptacles and
signage on the river walk.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve to fund Hermit’s Peak Watershed
Alliance to continue improvements on the River Walk. Councilor Montoya
seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken
and reflected the following:

David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Michael Montoya Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

7. Review and Approve the ranking of the top ten projects of the 33 listed on the
Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP).

Community Development Director Bill Hendrickson advised that annually, the City
council would review and rank the top ten projects on the ICIP. Ranking sets the
project priority for possible future funding. He advised that the Top 10 list of
projects had been reviewed and approved individually to him by Council and that
#6 on the list would be removed due to it being presented on tonight’s agenda.

16



Councilor Romero made the recommendation of leaving #6 on the list with the
change of leaving it open to just “Roadway Maintenance Equipment” due to the
need of repair equipment long term.

Discussion and questions took place of several other street repairs needed and
drainage issues.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve the ranking of the top ten projects
of the 33 listed on the Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) to include
updates to Maintenance Equipment. Councilor Montoya seconded the motion.
Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the
following:

David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Michael Montoya Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

8. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 20-37, the 2022-2026 Infrastructure
Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) for the City of Las Vegas.

Community Development Director Hendrickson advised that the Department of
Finance Administration recommends that municipalities prepare and submit an
ICIP. The ICIP is a five-year plan to establish priorities for anticipated capital
improvement projects; it is developed and submitted annually. The ICIP plays an
integral part in priority setting and decision making at the state level and
upcoming legislature.

Mayor Trujillo made a recommendation to reach out to former City employee,
Carlos Ortiz, Jr., who had the experience in handling the ICIP for many years and
advised that Mr. Ortiz had offered his help at no cost to the City.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve Resolution No. 20-37, the
2022-2026 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) for the City of Las
Vegas. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll
call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

17



Michael Montoya Yes David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

9. Approval/Disapproval to purchase FP5 flameless all-in-one pothole patcher &
Kenworth T30 chassis for the Utilities-Public Works Department.

Utilities Director Maria Gilvarry advised that the pot hole patcher will allow for
more efficient pot hole patching on city streets. The total cost of the equipment is
$212,139.00, which includes a 5-year warrant of the chassis and 3-year warranty
of the body.

Councilor Romero made a motion to purchase FP5 flameless all-in-one pothole
patcher & Kenworth T30 chassis for the Utilities-Public Works Department.
Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll
Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Romero Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

10. Approval/Disapproval to purchase one commercial Mack semi truck for the
Solid Waste division.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised that the Solid Waste division is in need of a
semi-truck to allow for hauling of refuse to the Wagon Mound landfill. The Cost of
the truck is $73,037.00.

Brief discussion and questions took place regarding the warranty of the semi
truck.

Councilor Romero made a motion to approve to purchase one commercial Mack
semi-truck for the Solid Waste division with the updates discussed regarding the
increase to $76,037.00. Councilor Montoya seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo
asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected the following:

18



Michael Montoya Yes David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

11. Approval/Disapproval to purchase one commercial Mack semi-truck for the
Waste Water division.

Utilities Director Gilvarry advised that the Waste Water division is in need of a
semi-truck to allow for hauling of sludge to the airport injection site. The cost of
the truck is $60,737.00.

Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. made a motion to approve to purchase one commercial
Mack semi-truck for the Waste Water division. Councilor Montoya seconded the
motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and reflected
the following:

David Romero Yes Michael Montoya Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

12. Approval/Disapproval to publish Ordinance 20-11, an ordinance imposing
gross vehicle weight limits on 6th Street, 8th Street, Mountain View Drive and
Legion Drive and to repeal and replace Ordinance 05-16.

Public Works Manager Daniel Gurule advised that the Public Works Department
has determined that commercial and light duty vehicles with a gross weight
(“GVW”) in excess of 28,000 pounds (14 tons) have created a public safety
concern for and upon the City’s street infrastructure for 6th Street between Mills
Avenue to Grand Avenue, 8th Street between Mills Avenue to Tilden Street,
Mountain View Drive between Grand Avenue to 7th Street, and Legion Drive
between 7th Street and Grand Avenue.

Discussion took place regarding the recommendations for diversion and weight
limit signs.

19



Councilor Romero made a motion to approve to publish Ordinance 20-11, an
ordinance imposing gross vehicle weight limits on 6th Street, 8th Street, Mountain
View Drive and Legion Drive and to real and replace Ordinance 05-16. Councilor
Ulibarri, Jr. seconded the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote
was taken and reflected the following:

Michael Montoya Yes David Romero Yes
David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised the motion carried.

ADJOURN

Councilor Montoya made a motion to adjourn. Councilor Ulibarri, Jr. seconded
the motion. Mayor Trujillo asked for roll call. Roll Call Vote was taken and
reflected the following:

David Ulibarri, Jr. Yes Michael Montoya Yes
David Romero Yes

City Clerk Fresquez advised that the motion carried.

Mayor Loule A. Trujillo

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

20



Regular
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 914/20 DEPT: Community Development MEETING DATE: 9/16/20

ITEM/TOPIC: Mainstreet Presentation: Great Blocks & Wayfinding

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL:

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: Status update for Council on Major Projects

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO LATER

MEETING
P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS

SUBMITTER’S SIGNATURE
/7? -?( P

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

/24’-
i’i2a.

________________

WILLIAM TAYLOR,tITY MANAGER SCOTT AARON, CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

JESUS BAQUERA, FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

Revised 8/6/2020



Regular
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 9/4120 DEPT: Community Development MEETING DATE: 9/16/20

ITEMITOPIC: Status Update of Code Enforcement Activities

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL:

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: Presentation to council concerning Code Enforcement

Processes Implemented, Nuisance reporting, Building Complaints, & software upgrades for

complaint/issue tracking.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO LATER
THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE CITY CQUNCIL
MEETING.

SUBMITTER’ IGNATURE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

ILLIAM TAYLOR”CITY MANAGER SCOTT AARON, CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

JESUS BAQU ERA, FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

Revised 8/6/2020



Regular
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: Sept 3, 2020 DEPT: Community Development MEETING DATE: Sept 16, 2020

ITEM/TOPIC: Presentation for the redesign of the City of Las Vegas Government
website.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Presentation Only

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: The Media Coordinator, Virginia Marrujo, will present four
designs to council showing the various options for a potential redesign on the government
website.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: NONE

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and/or selection of the redesign options.

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO LATER
THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING.

SUIiTTERS-SIGNATURE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

WILLIAM TAYLÔ’R, CITY MANAGER SCOTT AARON, CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

JESUS BAQUERA, FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

Revised 8/6/2020



P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

T
A

X
G

R
O

S
S

R
E

C
E

IP
T

T
A

X
1.

22
5

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

T
A

X
G

R
O

S
S

R
E

C
E

IP
T

T
A

X
.7

5
1/

8
IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

G
R

T
.2

5
(J

A
N

20
11

)
L

IC
E

N
S

E
&

F
E

E
S

IN
T

E
R

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

L
O

C
A

L
-F

IN
E

S
L

O
C

A
L

-M
IS

C
T

O
T

A
L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
T

H
R

U
A

U
G

U
S

T
31

,
2
0
2
0

1
6

.6
6

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
(2

of
12

m
o
n
th

s)
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
21

T
ot

al
B

u
d
g
et

to
A

ct
u
al

C
o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

G
(E

/B
)

FY
20

20
%

R
E

V
7% 22

%
16

%
22

%
22

%
22

%
13

%
20

%
13

%
16

%
18

%

(L
ic

en
se

&
F

ee
s-

B
u

si
n
es

s
L

ic
en

se
s,

L
iq

u
o
r

L
ic

en
se

s
an

d
B

u
il

d
in

g
P

er
m

it
s,

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

F
ee

s)
(L

o
ca

l
F

in
es

-
C

o
u
rt

F
in

es
,

L
ib

ra
ry

F
in

es
,

T
ra

ff
ic

S
af

et
y

F
in

es
)

JU
D

IC
IA

L
G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
B

O
D

Y
M

A
Y

O
R

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
L

E
R

K
C

IT
Y

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
/H

R
F

IN
A

N
C

E
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
D

E
V

.
P

O
L

IC
E

C
O

D
E

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
M

E
N

T
A

N
IM

A
L

S
H

E
L

T
E

R
FI

R
E

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

/A
IR

P
O

R
T

P
A

R
K

S
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
M

U
S

E
U

M
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

T
O

T
A

L

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

21
T

o
ta

l
B

u
d
g
et

to
A

ct
u

al
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n

13
%

15
%

12
%

19
%

15
%

14
%

11
%

14
%

12
%

14
%

1% 1% 14
%

12
%

15
%

15
%

11
%

10
%

17
%

13
%

A
B

C
D

E

FY
2
0
2
0

FY
20

21
FY

20
21

FY
20

20
FY

20
21

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-

A
C

T
U

A
L

1
,3

1
2

,3
7

2
1

,4
1

7
,0

6
0

2
3
6
,1

7
7

8
0
,8

5
3

9
6

,3
9

4
3
,5

5
0

,0
0

0
3,

05
8,

35
1

5
0
9
,7

2
5

6
7

3
,7

5
6

6
7

1
,0

5
5

7
5

0
,0

0
0

7
5

0
,0

0
0

1
2
5
,0

0
0

1
2
2
,7

2
4

1
2

3
,4

6
4

2
,4

4
9

,1
2

5
2

,0
0

8
,3

1
6

3
3
4
,7

1
9

44
2,

48
1

4
4

0
,4

0
0

3
7
2
,0

0
0

3
1
8
,7

6
3

5
3
,1

2
7

7
0
,2

0
6

6
9

,9
7

2
1
,0

6
0

,0
0

0
87

7,
56

1
1
4
6
,2

6
0

1
9
2
,6

9
9

1
9

2
,7

3
2

6
3
,0

0
0

4
7
,0

0
0

7,
83

3
6,

87
6

6
,0

0
0

7
6
,5

0
0

7
1
,5

0
0

11
,9

17
1
3
,8

4
7

14
,1

71
6
6
,5

0
0

6
1
.0

0
0

10
,1

67
13

.5
73

8.
15

5
1
,6

6
7

,4
5

0
1

,7
9

8
,4

8
5

2
9
9
,7

4
8

2
7

4
,6

5
4

2
9

6
.2

3
9

1
1
,3

6
6
,9

4
7

1
0

,4
0

8
,0

3
6

1
,7

3
4
,6

7
3

1
,8

9
1

,6
7

0
1

.9
1

8
.5

8
3

A
B

C
D

E
F

H
(E

/B
)

FY
2
0
2
0

FY
20

21
FY

20
21

FY
20

20
FY

20
21

FY
20

21
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-A
C

T
U

A
L

A
V

A
IL

.
B

A
L

.
B

D
G

T
3
0
0
,1

5
7

29
7,

4
9

,5
0

7
4
8
,0

0
8

38
,7

70
2

5
8

,2
7

3
7
2
,4

0
9

62
,

10
,3

97
1
2
,0

3
7

9,
20

1
5

3
,1

8
2

4
3
,4

8
4

97
,

16
,2

60
2
,8

2
4

11
,5

19
8

6
,0

4
2

2
6
4
,4

5
2

22
2,

3
7
,0

0
2

3
1
,6

8
3

4
2

,6
0

4
1

7
9

,4
0

9
2
7
0
,7

2
9

25
3,

1
4
2
,3

0
7

3
8
,3

7
0

3
8

.4
9

7
2

1
5

,3
4

4
2
1
8
,0

5
2

22
6,

37
,8

21
2
2
,7

8
8

3
1

,2
0

9
1

9
5

,7
1

9
24

9,
96

1
32

0,
53

,3
39

3
6
,8

3
2

3
4

,0
9

8
2

8
5

,9
3

6
4
7
5

,6
5
3

53
7,

8
9

,5
9

4
7

1
,5

0
0

7
7

,2
2

8
4

6
0

,3
3

8
50

6,
79

1
5
5
7
.2

2
92

,8
71

51
,5

01
6

7
,9

6
5

4
8

9
,2

6
2

4,
27

7,
03

1
3

,9
1

9
,1

0
6

5
3

,1
8

4
6
2
4
,5

8
2

5
5

4
,7

1
4

3
,3

6
4

,3
8

8
14

2,
02

1
8
0
,8

1
7

13
,4

70
1
1
,6

4
4

80
6

80
,0

11
1
5
0
,4

2
4

14
6,

4
2
4
,4

0
8

2
2
,0

1
9

1.
88

5
1

4
4

,5
6

5
1
,3

8
4
,7

2
9

1,
44

6,
3

2
4
1
,0

5
3

1
9
8
,4

9
3

1
9

9
,1

3
0

1
,2

4
7

,1
8

6
48

7,
07

1
4
7
9
,6

7
9
,9

4
9

7
3
,3

2
3

55
.6

51
4

2
4

,0
4

2
2
9
0
,3

2
3

4
3
5
,9

7
2
,6

6
5

3
5
,7

5
5

6
5

,1
7

3
3

7
0

,8
1

9
2
3
2

,2
7

2
18

8,
4

3
1
,4

1
5

3
6
,3

2
0

2
7

,3
3

6
1

6
1

,1
5

2
1
5
4
,9

3
9

14
8,

88
1

2
4
,8

1
4

12
,6

76
16

,3
72

1
3

2
,5

0
9

2
,7

2
3
,5

6
8

1
,8

7
2

,3
4

9
3
1
2
,0

5
8

2
0

1
,1

5
7

1
9

4
,0

5
4

1
,6

7
8

,2
9

5
7
4
4

,6
6
7

99
4,

99
1

1
6
5
,8

3
2

1
2
4
,0

8
3

1
6

5
,8

3
2

8
2

9
,1

5
9

1
2
,9

8
8
,7

3
3

1
2

,2
8

7
,6

7
5

2
,0

4
7

.9
4

6
1
,6

5
5
,5

9
3

1
,6

3
2

,0
4

3
1

0
,6

5
5

,6
3

2

S
u
rp

lu
s

to
D

at
e

2
8
6
,5

3
9
.9

9



E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
F

U
N

D
S

-R
E

V
E

N
U

E
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

A
U

G
U

S
T

31
,

2
0
2
0
-

16
.6

6%
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
(2

of
12

m
o

n
th

s)
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
21

T
ot

al
B

u
d

g
et

to
A

ct
u

al
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

A
B

C
0

E
G

(E
IB

)
FY

20
20

FY
20

21
FY

20
21

FY
20

20
FY

20
21

%
B

U
D

G
ET

B
U

D
G

ET
Y

T
D

-R
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

(6
10

)
3
,4

1
9
,6

0
0

3
,1

4
3
,8

0
0

5
2

3
,9

6
7

48
9,

05
1

5
2

0
,5

5
6

17
%

N
A

TU
R

A
L

G
A

S
(6

20
)

5
,0

4
1
,2

5
0

5
,0

3
6
,0

0
0

8
3
9
,3

3
3

4
4
1
,5

1
2

3
3

8
,9

1
7

7%
S

O
L

ID
W

A
S

T
E

(6
30

)
3
,4

1
3
,4

0
0

3
,3

9
4

,1
0

7
5

6
5

,6
8

5
6
1
6
,1

3
5

5
9

0
,8

7
3

17
%

W
A

T
E

R
(6

40
)

5
,1

7
2
,7

2
0

5
,1

7
2
,7

2
0

8
6
2
,1

2
0

8
7

4
,5

5
5

1
,0

2
5

,4
3

9
20

%
T

ot
al

o
f

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

F
u

n
d

s
1

7
,0

4
6

,9
7

0
1
6
,7

4
6
,6

2
7

2
,7

9
1

,1
0

5
2
,4

2
1
,2

5
3

2
,4

7
5

,7
8

5
15

%

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
F

U
N

D
S

-E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

A
U

G
U

S
T

31
,

2
0
2
0
-

16
.6

6%
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
(2

of
12

m
o

n
th

s)
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

20
21

T
ot

al
B

u
d

g
et

to
A

ct
u

al
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o
n

A
B

C
D

E
F

H
(E

IB
)

FY
20

20
FY

20
21

FY
20

21
FY

20
20

FY
20

21
FY

20
21

%
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
A

V
A

IL
.

B
A

L
.

B
U

D
G

E
T

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

(6
10

)
4
,6

7
1
,7

3
7

3
,2

2
5
,0

0
6

53
7,

50
1

4
3
4
,1

0
0

4
3

7
,7

8
3

2
,7

8
7

,2
2

3
14

%
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

G
A

S
(6

20
)

6
,9

3
0
,1

7
9

6
,0

8
4
,8

2
7

1
,0

1
4

,1
3

8
4
3
9
,0

0
2

3
9

7
,7

8
7

5
,6

8
7

,0
4

0
7%

S
O

L
ID

W
A

S
T

E
(6

30
)

3
,7

8
1
,2

6
0

4
,2

0
5
,0

3
0

7
0
0
,8

3
8

46
6,

03
1

5
7

7
,1

8
2

3
,6

2
7

,8
4

9
14

%
W

A
T

E
R

(6
40

)
5
,4

8
1
,2

8
5

5
,6

4
5
,5

6
4

9
4
0
,9

2
7

7
1
1
,4

6
3

6
8

8
,7

6
8

4
,9

5
6

,7
9

6
12

%
T

ot
al

o
f

E
n
te

rp
ri

se
F

u
n
d
s

20
,8

64
,4

61
1

9
,1

6
0

,4
2

7
3
,1

9
3
,4

0
5

2
,0

5
0
,5

9
5

2
,1

0
1

,5
1

9
1
7
,0

5
8
,9

0
8

11
%

S
u

rp
lu

s
to

D
at

e
3

7
4

,2
6

5
.6

2



R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
T

H
R

U
A

U
G

U
ST

31
,

2
0
2
0
-

16
.6

6%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
(2

O
F

12
M

O
N

T
H

S)
FI

SC
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

21

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

-
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
T

H
R

U
A

U
G

U
S

T
31

,
2

0
2

0
-

16
.6

6%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
(2

O
F

12
M

O
N

T
H

S)
FI

SC
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

21

A
B

C
D

E
G

FY
20

21
B

U
D

G
E

T
60

,0
00

0
5,

00
0

FY
20

20
B

U
D

G
E

T
11

5,
00

0
10

,0
00

16
,5

00
30

,0
00

62
,5

00

40
0,

00
0

63
4,

00
0

FY
20

21
Y

T
D

-
B

U
D

G
E

T
10

,0
00

0
83

3

FY
20

20
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
14

,9
27

3,
23

9 21

FY
20

21
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
5,

34
4 0 0

0
88

8
0

14
,0

00
2,

33
3

2,
32

9
(6

5)
32

5,
00

0
54

,1
67

66
,6

40
54

,1
45

40
4,

00
0

67
,3

33
88

,0
44

59
,4

24

W
E

L
L

N
E

S
S

C
E

N
T

E
R

O
P

E
N

SW
IM

Y
A

B
L

IA
D

U
L

T
B

A
S

K
E

T
B

A
L

L
S

U
M

M
E

R
FU

N
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
-O

T
H

E
R

G
E

N
FU

N
D

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

T
O

T
A

L

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

E
X

P
.

Y
A

B
L

/A
D

U
L

T
B

A
S

K
E

T
B

A
L

L
O

T
H

E
R

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

E
X

P
.

C
A

P
IT

A
L

O
U

T
L

A
Y

T
O

T
A

L

(E
IB

)

%
R

E
V

n
o
,

1
/0

#D
IV

/0
!

0%
#D

IV
/0

!
n
o
,

U
/0

17
%

15
%

A
B

C
D

E
F

H

FY
20

20
B

U
D

G
E

T
61

9,
44

4
8,

50
0

83
,8

50

9,
50

0

72
1,

29
4

FY
20

21
B

U
D

G
E

T
33

5,
45

0
1,

75
0

49
,6

50

2,
80

0

38
9,

65
0

FY
20

21
Y

T
D

-
B

U
D

G
E

T
55

,9
08 29

2
8,

27
5

46
7

64
,9

42

FY
20

20
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
89

,4
70

0
16

,0
64 43

6
10

5,
97

1

FY
20

21
Y

T
D

-
A

C
T

U
A

L
56

,4
23

0
7,

40
4

43
8

64
,2

65

FY
20

21
A

V
A

IL
.

B
A

L
.

27
9,

02
7

1,
75

0
42

,2
46

2,
36

2

32
5,

38
5

(E
/B

)
0
/ /0

B
D

G
T

17
%

n
o
,

.
,

/0

15
%

I
0

/
•

U
/0

16
%

D
ef

ic
it

to
D

at
e

(4
,8

41
)



L
O

D
G

E
R

S
T

A
X

P
R

O
M

O
T

IO
N

-
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
T

H
R

U
A

U
G

U
S

T
31

,
2
0
2
0
-

16
.6

6%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
2

O
F

12
M

O
N

T
H

S
FI

SC
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

21

A
B

C
D

E

L
O

D
G

E
R

’S
T

A
X

P
R

O
M

O
L

O
D

G
E

R
’S

T
A

X
-

IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

FY
20

20
FY

20
21

FY
20

21
FY

20
20

FY
20

21
B

U
D

G
E

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-A

C
T

U
A

L
Y

T
D

-A
C

T
U

A
L

30
1,

60
1

89
,6

00
5
2
,2

6
7

9
3
,2

5
9

4
9
,6

4
0

75
,4

00
22

,4
00

13
,0

67
0

12
,4

10
37

7,
00

1
11

2,
00

0
I

65
,3

33
I

93
,2

59
I

62
,0

50

L
O

D
G

E
R

S
T

A
X

P
R

O
M

O
T

IO
N

-
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

T
H

R
U

A
U

G
U

S
T

31
,

2
0
2
0
-

16
.6

6%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
L

A
P

S
E

D
2

O
F

12
M

O
N

T
H

S
FI

SC
A

L
Y

E
A

R
20

21

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

E
X

P
.

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

P
U

B
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

&
A

D
V

E
R

T
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
O

U
T

L
A

Y
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

T
O

T
A

L

FY
20

20
FY

20
21

FY
20

21
FY

20
20

FY
20

21
FY

20
21

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
-B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

-A
C

T
U

A
L

Y
T

D
-A

C
T

U
A

L
A

V
A

IL
.B

A
L

.
42

,3
89

2,
32

0
1,

35
3

80
1

2,
87

3
(5

53
)

9,
00

0
4,

60
0

2,
68

3
33

8
14

6
4,

45
4

14
0,

90
0

6
5
,0

0
0

3
7
,9

1
7

8,
52

0
0

6
5
,0

0
0

22
9,

73
8

10
0,

00
0

58
,3

33
38

,4
15

7,
13

4
92

,8
66

8,
40

0
8,

40
0

4,
90

0
93

9
74

3
7,

65
7

40
,0

00
40

,0
02

23
,3

35
6
,6

6
4

6,
66

6
33

,3
36

4
7
0
,4

2
7

2
2
0
,3

2
2

12
8,

52
1

5
5
,6

7
7

17
,5

62
2
0
2
,7

6
0

A
B

C
D

E
F

S
ur

pl
us

to
D

at
e

44
,4

88

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Regular
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 09/02/2020 DEPT: POLICE MEETING DATE: 09/16/2020

ITEM/TOPIC: Resolution # 20-55

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL:

Approval/Disapproval of Resolution # 20-55 to dispose of three (3) vehicles under New
Mexico State Statute 13-6-1.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE:

The Las Vegas Police Department wishes to dispose of three (3) vehicles. Said vehicles
are excess and have no value to the Police Department, they have been deemed
unsafe and non-operable. The three vehicles are listed below: MILEAGE UNKNOWN

2007 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71W67X126768

2008 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71 V48X1 39033

2008 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71 V68X1 39061

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO LATER
THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIO TO THE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING.

/
SUB ITTER’S SIGNATURE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

3Z- ca
WILLIAM TAYLO , CITY MANAGER SCOTT AARON, CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

JESUS BAQUERA, FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

Revised 8/6/2020



City of Las Vegas
Resolution No. 20-55

A RESOLUTION TO DISPOSE/DESTROY THREE (3) VEHICLES BELONGING TO
THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas (“City”) wishes to dispose of the following three (3) vehicles
(“Disposed Vehicles”):

2007 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71W67X126768, mileage unknown
2008 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71V48X139033, mileage unknown
2008 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71V68X139061, mileage unknown

WHEREAS, the Disposed Vehicles are excess and not needed for any essential government
function, as they are no longer being used by the City’s Police Department;

WHEREAS, the City should dispose of the Disposed Vehicles by having them hauled off by a
wrecker disposal company.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Las Vegas that the
recitals are incorporated herein by reference, and the Governing Body hereby declares the
Disposed Vehicles as excess property which are not needed for any City purpose of function, and
that the City’s Police Department shall arrange for a wrecker service to dispose of the Disposed
Vehicles.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS

_____day

of September, 2020.

Louie A. Trujillo, Mayor

ATTEST: Review and approved as legal sufficiency only:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Scott Aaron, City Attorney



TO: Jesus Baquer Finance Department

From:’
// Ericfi. Padilla
L=t1jnmander

DATE: August 28, 2020

RE: Disposition of Police Department Vehicles

Mr. Baquera,

Listed are several vehicles that have become of no use and of no value to the Las Vegas Police
Department. They are high mileage, old, and were not purchased by any federal grant monies.
These vehicles are non-operable and will cost the department a huge amount of money to make
them safe and serviceable. We have been updating our fleet and wish to dispose of the vehicles
under New Mexico State Statue 13-6-1. I do not feel comfortable transferring these vehicles to any
other another government entity for many safety reasons. The odometers on the vehicles are digital
and cannot be read. Listed below are the vehicles the department is wishing to dispose of.

2008 Ford Crown Vitoria VIN# 2FAFP71V68X139061

2008 Ford Crown Vitoria VIN# 2FAFP71V48X139033

2007 Ford Crown Vitoria VIN# 2FAFP71W67X126768

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

XC: June Tafoya-Cordova, Finance Specialist

XC: Helen Vigil, Purchasing

City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street • Las Vegas New Mexico 87701 • Ph# (505) 425-7504 • Fax # (505) 425-6346

Adrian Crespin
Chief of Police

File



8/27/2020 Section 13-6-1 Disposition of obsolete. worn-out or unusable tangible personal property. Article 6 — Sale of Public Property. 13-6-1 t..

2006 New Mexico Statutes - Section 13-6-1
— Disposition of obsolete, worn-out or
unusable tangible personal property.
13-6-1. Disposition of obsolete, worn-out or unusable tangible personal property.

A. The governing authority of each state agency, local public body, school district and state
educational institution may dispose of any item of tangible personal property belonging to that
authority and delete the item from its public inventory upon a specific finding by the authority that the
item of property is:

(i) of a current resale value of five thousand dollars ($5,000) or less; and

(2) worn-out, unusable or obsolete to the extent that the item is no longer economical or safe for
continued use by the body.

B. The governing authority shall, as a prerequisite to the disposition of any items of tangiblepersonal property:

(i) designate a committee of at least three officials of the governing authority to approve and oversee
the disposition; and

(2) give notification at least thirty days prior to its action making the deletion by sending a copy ofits official finding and the proposed disposition of the property to the state auditor and the appropriateapproval authority designated in Section 13-6-2 NMSA 1978, duly sworn and subscribed under oath by
each member of the authority approving the action.

C. A copy of the official finding and proposed disposition of the property sought to be disposed ofshall be made a permanent part of the official minutes of the governing authority and maintained as apublic record subject to the Inspection of Public Records Act [ 142-4 NMSA 1978].

D. The governing authority shall dispose of the tangible personal property by negotiated sale to anygovernmental unit of an Indian nation, tribe or pueblo in New Mexico or by negotiated sale ordonation to other state agencies, local public bodies, school districts, state educational institutions ormunicipalities or through the central purchasing office of the governing authority by means of
competitive sealed bid or public auction or, if a state agency, through the federal property assistance
bureau of the general services department.

E. A state agency shall give the federal property assistance bureau of the general servicesdepartment the right of first refusal when disposing of obsolete, worn-out or unusable tangible
personal property of the state agency.

F. If the governing authority is unable to dispose of the tangible personal property pursuant to
Subsection D or E of this section, the governing authority may sell or, if the property has no value,
donate the property to any organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986.

G. If the governing authority is unable to dispose of the tangible personal property pursuant to
Subsection D, E or F of this section, it may order that the property be destroyed or otherwise

https://Iaw.justia.com/codes/new-mexico/2006!nmrc/jdl 3-6-1-7a37.html#:—:textDisposibon of obsolete%2C worn-out or unusable tangible pecsonal p... 1/2



812712020 Section 13-6-1 — Disposition of obsolete, worn-out or unusable tangible personal property. :: Article 6 — Sale of Public Property, 13-6-1 t...

permaüently disposed of in accordance with applicable laws.

H. U dw vn1ng mtthorIty determines that the tangible personal prøpeity is bazardo’ns or
contains hazardous materials and may not be used safely under any circumstances, the property shall
be destroyed and disposed of pursuant to Subsection G of this section.

I. No tangible personal property shall be donated to an employee or relative of an employee of a
state agency, local public body, school district or state educational institution; provided that nothing in
this subsection precludes an employee from participating and bidding for public property at a public
auction.

J. This section shall not apply to any property acquired by a museum through abandonment
procedures pursuant to the Abandoned Cultural Properties Act [ i8-io-i NMSA 1978].

httpsiilaw4ustta,comJcodeslnew-mexico!2006Mmrcfjd_1 3-6-1-7a37.html#:—:text=Disposition of obsolete%2C worn-out or unusable tangible personal p... 212



Regular
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 09/02/2020 DEPT: POLICE MEETING DATE: 09116/2020

ITEM/TOPIC: Resolution # 20-54

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL:

Approval/Disapproval of Resolution # 20-54 to transfer three (3) vehicles to Mora
County Sheriff’s Office.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

The Las Vegas Police Department wishes to transfer three vehicles to Mora County
Sheriff’s Department. Said vehicles are excess and have no value to the Police
Department, they would serve a much better purpose to Mora County Sheriff’s
Department. The three vehicles are listed below: MILEAGE UNKNOWN

2003 Chevrolet Blazer VIN 1 GNDT1 3X53K1 55845

2008 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71 V68X1 39058

2008 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71 V78X1 39067

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO LATER
THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS P R TO THE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING.

SUBMITTE ‘S SIGNATURE

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:

WILLIAM TAYL&, CITY MANAGER SCOTT AARON, CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL CONTRACTS, ORDINANCES
AND RESOLUTIONS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

JESUS BAQUERA, FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

Revised 8/6/2020



City of Las Vegas
318 Moreno Street • Las Vegas New Mexico 87701 • Ph# (505) 425-7504 • Fax # (505) 425-6346

Fronr -Jc-
/‘NE1iC 1’.PadiIIa

/ Comninder

DATE: August 28, 2020

RE: Disposition of Police Department Vehicles

Mr. Baquera,

Listed are several vehicles that have become of no use or of having no value to the Las Vegas
Police Department. They are high mileage, old, and were not purchased by any federal grant
monies. These vehicles are still somewhat operable, and will cost more than they are worth to
repair. We have been updating our fleet and wish to dispose of these vehicles, and if possible
transfer or donate to the Mora Country Sheriffs Office, which has use for them. The Sheriffs Office
has asked the police department to assist them in donating transfer our excess vehicles. We would
like this unusable property to go through the proper resolution process for a smooth transfer to
Mora County. The odometers on these vehicles are digital and are broken and cannot be read.

2008 Ford Crown Victoria VIN# 2FAFP71V68X139058

2003 Chevy Blazer VIN#1 GNDT1 3X53K1 55845

2008 Ford Crown Victoria VTN# 2FAFP71V78XI 39067

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

XC: June Tafoya-Cordova, Finance Specialist

XC: Helen Vigil, Purchasing

Adrian Crespin
Chief of Police

/f_—__ \

TO: Jesus Baquera, Finance Department

File



City of Las Vegas, New Mexico
Resolution No. 20-54

A RESOLUTION DONATING THREE (3) VEHICLES TO MORA COUNTY

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas (“City”) wishes to transfer the three (3) vehicles described
below (“Donated Vehicles”) to Mora County Sheriffs Department (“MCSD”):

2003 Chevrolet Blazer, VIN I GNDT 1 3X5 3K 155845, mileage unknown
2008 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71V68X139058, mileage unknown
2008 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 2FAFP71V78X139067, mileage unknown

WHEREAS, the Donated Vehicles are excess and not needed for any essential government
function, as they are no longer being used by the City’s Police Department;

WHEREAS, the Donated Vehicles are being transferred to MCSD with the understanding that
the Donated Vehicles may or may not meet current standards, and are being donated “AS IS”;

WHEREAS, the City makes no representations regarding the status, quality or functionality of
the Donated Vehicles, and MCSD shall not hold the City responsible for any cost associated with
the Donated Vehicles upon MCSD taking possession of the Donated Vehicles, and MCSD shall,
in writing, fully release the City, and hold the City harmless, from any claims or liabilities
associated with the Donated Vehicles prior to MCSD taking possession of the Donated Vehicles.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Las Vegas that the
recitals are incorporated herein by reference, and the Governing Body hereby declares the
Donated Vehicles to be excess property and not needed for any City purpose or function and that
the Donated Vehicles may be released to the possession of MCSD upon the City’s Attorney
receiving the hold-harmless and release agreement from MCSD.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS

____day

of September, 2020.

Louie A. Trujillo, Mayor

ATTEST: Review and approved as legal sufficiency only:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk Scott Aaron, City Attorney



Undersheriff Americk Padilla
Hwy518MM29.5
Mora, NM 87732
575-387-2222
apadilla@countyofmora.com

June 19, 2020

Chief Bibb
Las Vegas Police Department
318 Moreno St,
Las Vegas, NM 87701
(505) 425-7504

Dear Chief Bibb:

This letter Is to request the possible donation of any Ford Crown Victoria’s. lam requesting the donation
of these vehicles as they are. If donated by your agency, the Ford Crown Victoria’s will be utilized by the
Mora County Sheriffs Office. These vehicles will be utilized for Law Enforcement purposes. If donated,
we will accept vehicles as they are. Your donations will be greatly appreciated and will be put to good
use. Thank you for your consideration.

Should you need to discuss further any questions or concerns you may have, regarding this request,
please contact me at you earliest convenience. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerety/

ji,
Jridrsheriff Americk Padilla

Enclosure (1)


	Agenda
	Minutes-August 11, 2020 Special
	Minutes-August 12, 2020 Regular
	Minutes-August 19, 2020 Regular
	Presentation-MainStreet
	Presentation-Code Enforcement
	Presentation-Website
	Finance Report
	Business Item 1
	Business Item 2
	Business Item 3

